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During the 1920s Prohibition was in effect, barring the sale of
alcoholic beverages. Congress repealed Prohibition in 1933. To
celebrate the end of Prohibition, Pla-Pal introduced this bar
radio in 1935. The door on the right opened to reveal three
bottles labeled rye, bourbon, and gin. The left door opened to
reveal six shot glasses. For several years after Prohibition’s
repeal a number of radio manufactures offered bar radios,
ranging in size from this small table model to large console
models.

Chicago-based Pla-Pal Radio & Television Company is an
obscure company that sold a modest number of radios in the
mid-1930s. Little is known about its history, but Internet
speculation is that the manufacturing of its radios was
contracted out to some other company. Clinton Manufacturing
Company, (also Chicago-based), a firm that made radios for
several different brands, is a principal suspect.


